KIRKBURTON PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL (PLANNING/GENERAL PURPOSES) MEETING HELD AT BURTON VILLAGE HALL, HIGHBURTON ON THURSDAY, 21st JULY 2011 AT 7.30pm

PRESENT: Cllr S Dunford in the Chair

Cllrs B Armer, R Barraclough, R Beaumont, S Beresford, N Berry, P Brook, A Cooper, P Cunnington, J Hirst, A Munro, J Paxton, M Pitts, A Shaw, V White, C Whittingham. Officers in attendance: Miss S Harling, Mrs R Perry and Mrs A Royle

Apologies were received from Cllrs M Atkinson, H Barraclough, R Burton, K Dunn, D Hardcastle, L Parsley, M Sykes, S Triggs and B Wightman, the reasons for which were accepted.	P1	Apologies and Declarations of Interest
The following personal interests were declared: Cllrs Dunford, R Barraclough, Hirst and Shaw in the Planning Appl No 91732, as the applicant is known to them.		
Two members of the public raised issues regarding the proposed drainage contract at Grange Moor allotment gardens. Representatives from West Yorkshire Police had sent apologies for not being able to attend and give a crime report.	P2	Public Participation
Resolved : To hold all items in public session.	P3	Public Admission
91637 <i>Erection of 1 No mobility standard detached dwelling at Horse Croft Lane, Shelley.</i> It was agreed to consider the application at a later date as no members from this ward were present.	P4	Plans
91813 Variation of Condition 7 on previous permission 2003/93694 for the erection of three storey extension at 6 South View Terrace, Grange Moor. Resolved : To defer comment on the application to allow the Grange Moor members time to look at the plans in more detail and to delegate authority to the Clerk to submit the comment to Planning Services after consultation with the Grange Moor members.		
91880 Non material amendment to permission number 2010/62/92282/E2 at 208 Barnsley Road, Flockton. Resolved : To defer comment on the application to allow the Flockton members to make a site visit, and to delegate authority to the Clerk to submit the comment to Planning Services after consultation with the Flockton members.		
No comment was made on the following applications: 91559 Kirkburton, 91604 Thurstonland, 91710 Kirkburton, 91719 Shepley, 91722 Kirkburton, 91732 Farnley Tyas, 91746 Shelley, 91754 Fenay Bridge		
There were no planning appeals before the Council.	P5	Planning Appeals
The Clerk reported that Kirklees Planning Services had offered to provide a training session to all members at Highburton and that the Council had been asked to suggest a date.	P6	Planning Training
Resolved : That the training session would take place on the same evening as one of the Planning/GP meetings, if possible.		
Resolved: That the Clerk will arrange a suitable date in consultation with the Chairman.		
Members noted the Clerk's Report as distributed at the meeting. The Clerk reported on correspondence received from Stocksmoor Village Hall expressing appreciation for support received during the refurbishment project.	P7	Correspondence & Information
No items were requested.	P8	Items for Future Agendas

The meeting then closed.